REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET

(PLEASE TYPE)

Date__ April 4, 2000 bocket No.DOOH DO Y- [C

1. Division Name/Staff Name _Communications/Isler

2. OPR_ Communications/Isler

3. OCR__Legal Services

4. Suggested Docket Title Reqguest for Cancellation of Pay Telephone Certificate No. 5399 by

William J. Cook d/b/a Mr. C's Convenience Center, Effective 12/31/99

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)

A. Provide NAMES ONLY for regulated companies or ACRONYMS ONLY regulated industries,
as shown in Rule 25-22.104, F.A.C.
B. Provide COMPLETE name and address for all others. (Match representatives to clients.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any)

William J. Cook

2. Interested Persons and their representatives (if any)

6. Check one:
XX_ Documentation is attached.

Documentation will be provided with recommendation.
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This is in response to your March 20th letter in which you requested voluntary cancellation
of your pay telephone certificate. I cannot recommend voluntary cancellation of a certificate when
there is an outstanding balance of regulatory assessment fees (RAFs). In this case, our records show
that the company did not pay 1999 fee. As information, until the Commission is notified in writing
that a company wishes to cancel its certificate, the RAF is due on that certificate if the certificate
is active for any day during a calendar year. This means that not only is the 1999 RAF past due, but
that you are also responsible for the 2000 RAF since the Commission was not notified until March
21, 2000.

VWAL NMAR 2 9 Z08J

Dear Mr. Cook:

I am enclosing a copy of Rule 25-24.514, F.A.C., which explains how to request voluntary
cancellation. The company would need to first pay the past due amount, and then write the
Commission a letter requesting cancellation, and state in the letter when the 2000 RAF fee will be

paid.
Please respond in writing by April 7, 2000, and let me know how you wish to proceed. If you

have any questions, just let me know. I can be reached at (850) 413-6502-voice, (850) 413-6503-
fax, and by internet e-mail at pisler@psc.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Aala Q. dole

Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant
Bureau of Service Evaluation & Compliance

Enclosure

CAPITAL CIRCLE Omcr: CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Actios/Equal Upporamny Employer —
PSC Website: inp.llww.norid-plc.com Interoet E-mail: costaci@pec.siate.flus
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Dear Mr. Cook: l
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This is in response to your March 20th letter in which you requested voluntary cancellation
of your pay telephone certificate. I cannot recommend voluntary cancellation of a certificate when
there is an outstanding balance of regulatory assessment fees (RAFs). In this case, our records show
that the company did not pay 1999 fee. As information, until the Commission is notified in writing
that a company wishes to cancel its certificate, the RAF is due on that certificate if the certificate
is active for any day during a calendar year. This means that not only is the 1999 RAF past due, but
that you are also responsible for the 2000 RAF since the Commission was not notified until March
21, 2000.

[ am enclosing a copy of Rule 25-24.514, F.A.C., which explains how to request voluntary
cancellation. The company would need to first pay the past due amount, and then write the
Commission a letter requesting cancellation, and state in the letter when the 2000 RAF fee will be
paid.

Please respond in writing by April 7, 2000, and let me know how you wish to proceed. Ifyou
have any questions, just let me know. I can be reached at (850) 413-6502-voice, (850) 413-6503-
fax, and by internet e-mail at pisler@psc.state.fl.us.

_Sincerelv..
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March 20, 2600

Public Service Commission
Capital Circle Office Center
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
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MR. C'S CONVENIENCE CENTER

000

14400 FRONT BEACH ROAD ® PANAMA CITY BEACH, FLA. 32413
Phone 850-234-3157 @ Fax 850-234-8157

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Certificate # 5399

Dear Mrs. Bayo
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This is to inform you that we no longer have a pay phone in our name. This was transferred to HSI last summer.

Please cancel our Certificate #5399.

William J, Cook
Mr. C’s Convenience Ctr.
14400 Front Beach Road

Panama City Beach, Fla. 32413
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